December 2, 2010
Handout Agenda Item 10

From: Patrick Pang
To: Vivek Bhat; aabuamara@ccta.net; bwhitney@tam.ca.gov; dvargas@nctpa.

net; chester.fung@sfcta.org; slwong@co.sanmateo.ca.us; eugene.
maeda@vta.org; jadams@sta-snci.com; sqause@sctainfo.org;

cc: ayee@mic.ca.qov;
Subject: Suspension of the 10/11 non-SHOPP PID Program
Date: Friday, November 12, 2010 1:59:54 PM

Dear CMA Partners:

Subsequent to my recent ema|I below regardmg PID resource reductlon due to

ﬁscaLyeaL This actxon is necessary in order to betotally in I|ne w1th
the Governor's veto language.

District 4 has been at the forefront of maX|m|zmg the use of th|s program

to date. Given the latest directions from DOF/HQ, the use of the remaining
available authority could become very competitive statewide. However, work
for ongoing non-SHOPP PIDs with an executed Coop Agreement for
reimbursement can continue.

Please relate this latest information to the various project sponsors in
your county. If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
us.

Thanks.

Pat
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